CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Art Vela, Interim City Manager

PREPARED BY: Sandra Calderon, Deputy City Clerk

MEETING DATE: February 24, 2026

SUBJECT: Consideration and approval of the meeting minutes of the Workshop
held on January 13, 2026, and the Special Meeting held on January 28,
2026.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the meeting minutes of the Workshop held on January 13, 2026, and the Special Meeting held
on January 28, 2026.

BACKGROUND:

After every meeting, the City Clerk's Office prepares meeting minutes. The City Council reviews and
approves these minutes either as presented or with modifications.

JUSTIFICATION:

These minutes have been prepared as summary minutes in accordance with City Council Resolution
2025-22 and Government Code Section 36814, 4801, and 54953 (c)(2).

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Approve as recommended.
2. Approve with modifications.

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2026 01 13_City Council_Workshop_DRAFT.pdf
2. 2026 01 28_Special Meeting_Minutes DRAFT.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3919090/2026_01_13_City_Council_Workshop_DRAFT.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3921737/2026_01_28_Special_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT.pdf
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